



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ ΟΕΥ

**ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ**

Γραφείο ΟΕΥ:

Ντουμπάι

**1. Ελληνικές Αρχές**

Ελληνική Πρεσβεία  
Εμπορικό Τμήμα  
Ελληνική Κοινότητα

Τηλ: +971-2-4492550  
Τηλ: +971-4-2272106  
<http://www.emiratesgreeks.net/>

[gremb.abd@mfa.gr](mailto:gremb.abd@mfa.gr)  
[ecocom-dubai@mfa.gr](mailto:ecocom-dubai@mfa.gr)

**2. Αρχές ΗΑΕ-****Κυβερνητικές Ιστοσελίδες – Ηλεκτρονικές Υπηρεσίες**

UAE Federal Government Portal	<a href="http://www.government.ae">www.government.ae</a>
UAE Federal Entities (Υπουργεία)	<a href="https://uaecabinet.ae/en/federal-government-entities">https://uaecabinet.ae/en/federal-government-entities</a>
UAE Local Entities (Εμιράτα - Περιφέρειες)	<a href="https://www.government.ae/en/about-the-uae/the-uae-government/the-local-governments-of-the-seven-emirates">https://www.government.ae/en/about-the-uae/the-uae-government/the-local-governments-of-the-seven-emirates</a>
Abu Dhabi Government Portal	<a href="http://www.abudhabi.ae">www.abudhabi.ae</a>
Dubai e-Government	<a href="http://www.dubai.ae">www.dubai.ae</a>
Government of Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sharjah.ae">www.sharjah.ae</a>
Ajman Portal	<a href="http://www.ajman.ae">www.ajman.ae</a>
Government of Umm Al Quwain	<a href="http://www.uaq.ae">www.uaq.ae</a>
Ras Al Khaimah e-Government	<a href="http://www.rak.ae">www.rak.ae</a>
Fujairah e-Government	<a href="http://www.fujairah.ae">www.fujairah.ae</a>
UAE Free Zones	<a href="http://www.uaefreezones.com">www.uaefreezones.com</a>
Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority (FCSA)	<a href="http://fcsa.gov.ae">http://fcsa.gov.ae</a>
Statistics Centre Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://scad.ae">https://scad.ae</a>
Dubai Statistics Centre	<a href="http://www.dsc.gov.ae">www.dsc.gov.ae</a>
Tasheel - eServices Portal	<a href="http://www.tasheel.ae">www.tasheel.ae</a>
Dubai Trade	<a href="http://www.dubaitrade.ae">www.dubaitrade.ae</a>
Tejari.com	<a href="http://www.tejari.com">www.tejari.com</a>
<b>Τελωνειακές Αρχές</b>	
UAE Federal Customs Authority	<a href="http://www.customs.ae">www.customs.ae</a>
Abu Dhabi Customs	<a href="http://www.auhcustoms.gov.ae">www.auhcustoms.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Customs Authority	<a href="http://www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae">www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Department of Seaports & Customs	<a href="http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae">www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae</a>
Khalifa Port	<a href="http://www.adports.ae/en/our-ports/khalifa-port/">http://www.adports.ae/en/our-ports/khalifa-port/</a>



Port Zayed	<a href="http://www.adports.ae/en/our-ports/zayed-port/">http://www.adports.ae/en/our-ports/zayed-port/</a>
Jebel Ali Port Authority (DP WORLD)	<a href="http://www.dpworld.ae/en/content/71/47">http://www.dpworld.ae/en/content/71/47</a>
Abu Dhabi International Airport	<a href="http://www.abudhabiairport.ae">www.abudhabiairport.ae</a>
Dubai Airports	<a href="http://www.dubaiairports.ae/">http://www.dubaiairports.ae/</a>

3. Εμπορικά & Βιομηχανικά Επιμελητήρια	
Federation of UAE Chambers	<a href="http://www.fcciuae.ae/">http://www.fcciuae.ae/</a>
Abu Dhabi Chamber	<a href="http://www.abudhabichamber.ae/">www.abudhabichamber.ae/</a>
Dubai Chamber	<a href="http://www.dubaichamber.com/">http://www.dubaichamber.com/</a>
Fujairah Chamber	<a href="http://www.fujcci.ae/">www.fujcci.ae/</a>
Sharjah Chamber	<a href="http://www.sharjah.gov.ae/">www.sharjah.gov.ae/</a>
Ras Al Khaimah Chamber	<a href="http://www.rakchamber.ae">www.rakchamber.ae</a>
Ajman Chamber	<a href="http://www.ajmanchamber.ae">www.ajmanchamber.ae</a>
Umm Al Quwain	<a href="http://www.uaqchamber.ae/">http://www.uaqchamber.ae/</a>

4. Περιφέρειες & Αρχές Έκδοσης Εμπορικών Αδειών (Business Licensing)	
Abu Dhabi Municipality	Sheikh Zayed Street, PO BOX 263, Tel.+97126788888, <a href="https://dmat.abudhabi.ae/en/ADM/Pages/Home.aspx">https://dmat.abudhabi.ae/en/ADM/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
Abu Dhabi Department of Economic Development	Al-Salam Street - Baniyas Towers - Behind Abu Dhabi Municipality, +97128158888- 800555 Email: <a href="mailto:eservices@adeconomy.ae">eservices@adeconomy.ae</a> <a href="https://ded.abudhabi.ae/en">https://ded.abudhabi.ae/en</a>
Higher Corporation for Specialized Economic Zones - Abu Dhabi	PO Box 36000, Abu Dhabi, +971 (2) 550 00 00 Email: <a href="mailto:bd@zonescorp.com">bd@zonescorp.com</a> <a href="http://www.zonescorp.com">www.zonescorp.com</a>
Abu Dhabi Tourism Authority	Nation Towers Corniche, Building B, POBox94000, Abu Dhabi, Tel: +971 2 444 0444 Fax: +971 2 599 5720 Website: <a href="http://tcaabudhabi.ae">http://tcaabudhabi.ae</a>
Al Ain Municipality	<a href="https://dmat.abudhabi.ae/en/AM/Pages/Home.aspx">https://dmat.abudhabi.ae/en/AM/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
Dubai Municipality	Dubai Municipality Main Building, 20-Baniyas Road, Al Rigga, Deira, Dubai P.O Box: 67, Tel: +971 4 221 5555, Fax: +971 4 224 6666 Email: <a href="mailto:info@dm.gov.ae">info@dm.gov.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dm.gov.ae">www.dm.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Department of Economic Development	P.O. Box: 13223, Tel: +971 4 445 5555 Email: <a href="mailto:info@dubaided.gov.ae">info@dubaided.gov.ae</a> <a href="http://www.dubaided.gov.ae">www.dubaided.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Department of Tourism and Commerce	<a href="http://www.visitdubai.com">www.visitdubai.com</a> , <a href="https://www.visitdubai.com/en/department-of-tourism">https://www.visitdubai.com/en/department-of-tourism</a>



## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

Dubai Trakhees	P.O. Box: 17000 Dubai, Tel: +971 4 363 6888, Email: customer.relationship@trk.pfcf.ae, <a href="http://www.trakhees.ae">www.trakhees.ae</a>
Sharjah Municipality	Tel: +971 6 562 3333, <a href="https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae">https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae</a> , <a href="mailto:info@shjmun.gov.ae">info@shjmun.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Department of Economic Development	Tel: +971 6 512 2222, Fax: +971 6 528 7999 Email: <a href="mailto:sedd@sedd.gov.ae">sedd@sedd.gov.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.sedd.ae">www.sedd.ae</a>
Ajman Municipality	Email: <a href="mailto:80070@am.gov.ae">80070@am.gov.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.am.gov.ae">www.am.gov.ae</a>
Umm Al Quwain Municipality	P O Box: 12 Umm Al Quwain Tel: +971 6 765 6145, <a href="http://uaqmd.gov.ae/en/">http://uaqmd.gov.ae/en/</a> , <a href="mailto:info@uaqmun.com">info@uaqmun.com</a>
Umm Al Quwain Dpt. of Economic Development	Al Roudah, Shaikh Rashid Bin Saeed Al Maktoum Street, Tel: +971 6 765 2200, Fax: +971 6 765 3322, Email: <a href="mailto:info@uaqed.gov.ae">info@uaqed.gov.ae</a> , <a href="http://ded.uaq.ae/">http://ded.uaq.ae/</a>
Ras Al Khaimah Municipality	Ras Al Khaimah / Al Nahdha St., Tel: +971 7 2466666, Email: <a href="mailto:info@mun.rak.ae">info@mun.rak.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.mun.rak.ae">http://www.mun.rak.ae</a>
Ras Al Khaimah Dpt. of Economic Development	P O Box: 105010 Ras Al Khaimah Tel: +971 7 227 1222, <a href="http://www.ded.rak.ae">http://www.ded.rak.ae</a> , <a href="mailto:rakded@economic.rak.ae">rakded@economic.rak.ae</a>
Fujairah Municipality	PO Box: 7 Fujairah Tel: +971 9 222 7000, Fax: +971 9 222 2231 Email: <a href="mailto:license@fujmun.gov.ae">license@fujmun.gov.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.fujmun.gov.ae">www.fujmun.gov.ae</a>

## 5. ΕΛΕΥΘΕΡΕΣ ΖΩΝΕΣ

## ABU DHABI

Masdar City	Licensing Authority: Masdar City Authority Khalifa City "A", Abu Dhabi Tel: +971 2 653 3333 / Fax: +971 2 653 6002 <a href="http://www.masdarcity.ae">www.masdarcity.ae</a>
Twofour54	Licensing Authority: Media Zone Authority – Abu Dhabi Khalifa Park, Abu Dhabi, Tel: +971 2 401 2454 / Fax: +971 401 2345 Email: <a href="mailto:info@twofour54.com">info@twofour54.com</a> , <a href="http://www.twofour54.com">www.twofour54.com</a>
Khalifa Industrial Zone – Abu Dhabi (KIZAD)	Licensing Authority: Khalifa Industrial Zone Authority Al Taweela Island, P.O. Box 54477 Tel: +971 800 10 2030 / Fax: +971 2 695 2030 Email: <a href="mailto:customerservice@kizad.ae">customerservice@kizad.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.kizad.ae">http://www.kizad.ae</a>
Abu Dhabi Airport Free Zone	Licensing Authority: Abu Dhabi Airport Free Zone Authority Abu Dhabi, Tel: +971 2 505 3425 Fax: +971 2 505 5922, Email: <a href="mailto:info@adafz.ae">info@adafz.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.adafz.ae">www.adafz.ae</a>
<b>DUBAI</b>	
Jebel Ali Free Zone	Licensing Authority: Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority (JAFZA) Jebel Ali, Dubai, Tel: +9714 445 3270



## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

	Email: <a href="mailto:Faisal.Jassem@jafza.ae">Faisal.Jassem@jafza.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.jafza.ae">www.jafza.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Maritime City</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Maritime City Authority (DMCA) Creek Area Business District Toll-Free Number: 800 8855 / Fax: +971 4 345 2234, Email: <a href="mailto:info@dmca.ae">info@dmca.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dmca.ae">www.dmca.ae</a>
<b>Dubai TechnoPark</b>	Licensing Authority: Economic Zones World Jebel Ali, Dubai, Tel: +971 4 881 4888 <a href="http://www.technopark.ae/">http://www.technopark.ae/</a>
<b>Jumeirah Lake Towers Free Zone</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Multi Commodities Centre Authority Almas Tower, Tel: +971 4 424 9600, 600 54 3622, Email: <a href="mailto:customercare@dmcc.ae">customercare@dmcc.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dmcc.ae">www.dmcc.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Cars and Automotive Zone (DUCAMZ)</b>	Licensing Authority: Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority (JAFZA) Ras Al Khor, Dubai, Tel: +971 4 333 5000 Fax: +971 4 333 7871 Email: <a href="mailto:mktg@jafza.co.ae">mktg@jafza.co.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Textile City</b>	Ali Bin Abi Taleb St – Dubai, Tel: +971 4 353 1551, Email: <a href="mailto:texmas@eim.ae">texmas@eim.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.texmas.com">www.texmas.com</a>
<b>Dragon Mart</b>	Licensing Authority: Trakhees International City- Al Warsan area Tel: +971 4 433 6200 / Fax: +971 4 433 6199 Email: <a href="mailto:info@dragonmart.ae">info@dragonmart.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dragonmart.ae">www.dragonmart.ae</a>
<b>Dubai International Financial Center (DIFC)</b>	Licensing Authority: DIFC Authority , DIFC, Level 14, The Gate Tel: +971 4 362 2222, <a href="http://www.difc.ae">www.difc.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Airport Free Zone</b>	Al Twar, Dubai International Airport Tel: +971 600532392, <a href="http://www.dafz.ae">www.dafz.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Silicon Oasis</b>	Emirates Road, Dubai Tel: +971 4 501 5000 Email: <a href="mailto:inquiries@dso.ae">inquiries@dso.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dsoa.ae">www.dsoa.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Flower Centre (DFC)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority Dubai International Airport Email: <a href="mailto:sales@dafz.ae">sales@dafz.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dafz.ae">www.dafz.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Internet City (DIC)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone Authority, Sheikh Zayed Road, Dubai City Tel: +971 4 391 1111, Email: <a href="mailto:opportunities@dubaiinternetcity.ae">opportunities@dubaiinternetcity.ae</a> <a href="http://www.dubaiinternetcity.com">www.dubaiinternetcity.com</a>
<b>Dubai Outsource City (DOC)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone Authority, Dubai Academic City Road, Dubai Tel: +971 4 367 6666, Email: <a href="mailto:ask@outsourcacity.ae">ask@outsourcacity.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dubaioutsourcacity.ae/">http://www.dubaioutsourcacity.ae/</a>
<b>Dubai Studio City (DSC)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone Authority, Al Qudra Road, Dubai Land, Dubai, Tel: +971 4 391 4555 Email: <a href="mailto:info@dubaistudiocity.ae">info@dubaistudiocity.ae</a> <a href="http://www.dubaistudiocity.ae">www.dubaistudiocity.ae</a>



## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

<b>International Media Production Zone (IMPZ)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone Authority, Emirates Road, Dubai <a href="http://www.impz.ae">www.impz.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Knowledge Park (DKP)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone Authority, Al Sufooh Road, Dubai Tel: +971 4 390 1111, Fax: +9714 360 4886 Email: <a href="mailto:info@dkp.ae">info@dkp.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dkp.ae/">http://www.dkp.ae/</a>
<b>Dubai International Academic City (DIAC)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone Authority, Al Ruwayyah, Dubai Tel: +971 4 360 2060, Fax: +971 4 360 4886 Email: <a href="mailto:info@diacedu.ae">info@diacedu.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.diacedu.ae">www.diacedu.ae</a>
<b>Dubai Science Park</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone Authority, Dubai Tel: +971 4 390 2222, Fax: +971 4 447 4205 Email: <a href="mailto:info@dsp.ae">info@dsp.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dubiotech.com">www.dubiotech.com</a>
<b>Dubai Health Care City (DHCC)</b>	Licensing Authority: Dubai Healthcare City FZ LLC Oud Metha Road, Bur Dubai, Dubai Tel: 800 432584, Email: <a href="mailto:info@dhcc.ae">info@dhcc.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.dhcc.ae">www.dhcc.ae</a>
<b>International Humanitarian City (IHC)</b>	Licensing Authority: International Humanitarian City Authority Oud Metha Road- Dubai- UAE Tel: +971 4 368 0202 Email: <a href="mailto:info@ihc.ae">info@ihc.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.ihc.ae">www.ihc.ae</a>
<b>SHARJAH</b>	
<b>Sharjah Airport International Free Zone (SAIF Zone)</b>	Licensing Authority: Sharjah Airport International Free Zone Authority, PO Box: 8000 Sharjah Airport Tel +971 6 5178248, Email: <a href="mailto:info@saif-zone.com">info@saif-zone.com</a> , <a href="http://www.saif-zone.com">www.saif-zone.com</a>
<b>Hamriyah Free Zone</b>	Licensing Authority: Hamriyah Free Zone Authority Hamriyah, Sharjah Tel: +971 5 526 3333, Fax: +971 6 526 3555 Email: <a href="mailto:sales@hfza.ae">sales@hfza.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.hfza.ae">www.hfza.ae</a>
<b>AJMAN</b>	
<b>Ajman Free Zone</b>	Licensing Authority: Ajman Free Zone Authority Rashid Bin Saeed Al Maktoum Street Tel: +971 6 701 1555 Email: <a href="mailto:info@afza.gov.ae">info@afza.gov.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.afza.gov.ae">www.afza.gov.ae</a>
<b>UMM AL QUWAIN</b>	
<b>Ahmed bin Rashid Free Zone</b>	Licensing Authority: Ahmed Bin Rashid Port and Free Zone Authority Tel: +971 6 765 5882, Fax: +971 6 765 1552 Email: <a href="mailto:abrpftz@emirates.net.ae">abrpftz@emirates.net.ae</a>
<b>RAS AL KHAIMAH</b>	
<b>Ras Al Khaimah Economic Zone (RAKEZ) Ras Al Khaimah Free Trade Zone (RAK FTZ) RAK Investment Authority (RAKIA)</b>	Licensing Authority: RAK Economic Zone Authority Al Nakheel Area, Ras Al Khaimah Tel: +971 7 204 1111, Fax: + 971 7 207 7120 Email: <a href="mailto:info@rakez.com">info@rakez.com</a> , <a href="http://www.rakez.com">www.rakez.com</a>



FUJAIRAH	
<b>Fujairah Free Zone</b>	Licensing Authority: Fujairah Free Zone Authority Fujairah Port Area, Fujairah Tel: +971 9 222 8000, Fax : +971 9 222 8888 E-mail : <a href="mailto:freezone@emirates.net.ae">freezone@emirates.net.ae</a> <a href="http://www.fujairahfreezone.com">www.fujairahfreezone.com</a>

6. Γενικές Πληροφορίες-Τύπος	
<b>Emirates News Agency</b>	<a href="http://wam.ae/en">http://wam.ae/en</a>
<b>UAE Interact</b>	<a href="http://www.uaeinteract.com">www.uaeinteract.com</a>
<b>Middle East Business Intelligence</b>	<a href="http://www.meed.com">www.meed.com</a>
<b>Zawya /Middle East Business Information</b>	<a href="http://www.zawya.com">www.zawya.com</a>
<b>AME Info</b>	<a href="http://www.ameinfo.com">www.ameinfo.com</a>
<b>UAE Yellow Pages</b>	<a href="http://www.yellowpages.ae">www.yellowpages.ae</a>
<b>Community Notice Board</b>	<a href="http://www.dubizzle.com">www.dubizzle.com</a>
<b>Gulf News</b>	<a href="http://gulfnews.com/">http://gulfnews.com/</a>
<b>Khaleej Times</b>	<a href="http://www.khaleejtimes.com/">http://www.khaleejtimes.com/</a>
<b>The National</b>	<a href="http://www.thenational.ae/">http://www.thenational.ae/</a>
<b>Emirates Business 24/7</b>	<a href="http://www.business24-7.ae/">http://www.business24-7.ae/</a>

7. Δικηγορικά Γραφεία	
<b>A R Hilal &amp; Associates</b>	<a href="http://www.hilalassociates.com">http://www.hilalassociates.com</a>
<b>Abbas Al Hawai &amp; Associates Advocates &amp; Legal Consultants</b>	<a href="http://www.abbasalhwaiassociates.ae">http://www.abbasalhwaiassociates.ae</a>
<b>Abu Ghazaleh Intellectual Property</b>	<a href="http://www.agip.com/">http://www.agip.com/</a>
<b>Afridi &amp; Angell</b>	<a href="http://www.afridi-angell.com">http://www.afridi-angell.com</a>
<b>Al Bahar &amp; Associates</b>	<a href="http://www.albaharadvocates.ae">www.albaharadvocates.ae</a>
<b>Al Jasmi Advocates &amp; Legal Consultants</b>	<a href="http://www.aljasmilaw.com">http://www.aljasmilaw.com</a>
<b>Al Masa Advocates</b>	<a href="http://almasaadvocates.com/en/">http://almasaadvocates.com/en/</a>
<b>Al Shamsi &amp; Partners - Advocates &amp; Legal Consultants</b>	<a href="http://lawuae.net/en/">http://lawuae.net/en/</a>
<b>Al Sharif Advocates &amp; Legal Consultants</b>	<a href="http://www.dubailaw.com">http://www.dubailaw.com</a>
<b>Al Tamimi &amp; Company</b>	<a href="http://www.tamimi.com">http://www.tamimi.com</a>
<b>Al Wasl International Group Advocates &amp; Legal Consultants</b>	<a href="http://www.awiglaw.ae">http://www.awiglaw.ae</a>
<b>Allen &amp; Overy LLP</b>	<a href="http://www.allenoverly.com">http://www.allenoverly.com</a>
<b>Attorneys, The - Advocates &amp; Legal Consultants</b>	<a href="http://www.theattorneys.ae">http://www.theattorneys.ae</a>



Baker & McKenzie Habib Al Mulla	<a href="http://www.bakermckenzie.com">www.bakermckenzie.com</a>
Bracewell & Giuliani LLP	<a href="https://bracewell.com/">https://bracewell.com/</a>
BSA Ahmad Bin Hezeem & Associates LLP	<a href="http://www.bsabh.com">www.bsabh.com</a>
Clifford Chance	<a href="http://www.cliffordchance.com">http://www.cliffordchance.com</a>
Clyde & Co.	<a href="http://www.clydeco.com">http://www.clydeco.com</a>
Dentons & Co	<a href="http://www.dentons.com">www.dentons.com</a>
Emirates Advocates	<a href="http://www.emiratesadvocates.com">http://www.emiratesadvocates.com</a>
Galadari & Associates (Advocate & Legal Consultants)	<a href="http://www.galadarilaw.com">http://www.galadarilaw.com</a>
HA ADVOCATES & Legal consultants	<a href="http://www.ha-lawfirm.net">www.ha-lawfirm.net</a>
Hadef & Partners LLC	<a href="http://www.hadefpartners.com">http://www.hadefpartners.com</a>
Helene Mathieu Legal Consultants	<a href="http://hmlc.ae/">http://hmlc.ae/</a>
Hugh Fraser International Legal Consultants	<a href="http://www.hfi-consulting.com">www.hfi-consulting.com</a>
James Berry & Associates Legal Consultant	<a href="http://www.jamesberrylaw.com">http://www.jamesberrylaw.com</a>
Kanaan Advocates & Legal Consultants	<a href="http://www.kanlaw.ae">www.kanlaw.ae</a>
Meyer-Reumann & Partners	<a href="http://www.meyer-reumann.com">http://www.meyer-reumann.com</a>
MIO Law Firm	<a href="http://miolawfirm.com/">http://miolawfirm.com/</a>
Nayef Abu Sakran Company International (NASCO Int.)	<a href="http://www.nascouae.com">www.nascouae.com</a>
PwC Middle East	<a href="https://www.pwc.com/m1/en.html">https://www.pwc.com/m1/en.html</a>
Salloum & Partners LLC	<a href="http://salloum.law">http://salloum.law</a>
Sami Al Midfa Advocacy & Legal Consultations	<a href="http://www.almidfalawyers.com">http://www.almidfalawyers.com</a>
Samira Abdulla Gargash Advocate & Legal Consultant	<a href="http://www.samiragargash.com">http://www.samiragargash.com</a>
Simmons & Simmons	<a href="http://www.simmons-simmons.com">http://www.simmons-simmons.com</a>
Trench & Associates	<a href="http://www.trenchlaw.com">http://www.trenchlaw.com</a>
Trowers & Hamlins	<a href="http://www.trowers.com">http://www.trowers.com</a>
Vinson & Elkins LLP	<a href="https://www.velaw.com/Middle-East/Dubai/">https://www.velaw.com/Middle-East/Dubai/</a>
Zayed Al Shamsi Advocates & Legal Consultants	<a href="http://zayedalsamsi.ae/">http://zayedalsamsi.ae/</a>

**8. Έλληνες Νομικοί Σύμβουλοι Επιχειρήσεων**

<b>Alsahawi Group Advocates &amp; Legal Consultants</b>	Sasha Taktikou, Head of Corporate Division 00971 507989562 <a href="mailto:sasha@alsahlawigroup.com">sasha@alsahlawigroup.com</a> , <a href="http://www.alsahlawigroup.com">www.alsahlawigroup.com</a> Dubai
<b>KTS - Key to Success</b>	Sasha Taktikou, Managing Director Tel.+971 507989562 <a href="mailto:info@ktsuccess.com">info@ktsuccess.com</a> , <a href="http://www.ktsuccess.com">www.ktsuccess.com</a> Dubai





<b>Baker &amp; McKenzie Habib Al Mulla</b>	Marcos Spanos, Associate +971 4 423 0084 <a href="mailto:marcos.spanos@bakermckenzie.com">marcos.spanos@bakermckenzie.com</a> <a href="https://www.bakermckenzie.com/en/locations/emea/united-arab-emirates">https://www.bakermckenzie.com/en/locations/emea/united-arab-emirates</a> Dubai
<b>BSA Ahmad Bin Hezeem &amp; Associates LLP</b>	Antonios Dimitracopoulos, Partner, Head of Arbitration & Dispute Resolution and Construction practices Tel. +97143685555 <a href="mailto:antonios.dimitracopoulos@bsabh.com">antonios.dimitracopoulos@bsabh.com</a> , <a href="http://www.bsabh.com">www.bsabh.com</a> Dubai
<b>Dalmer Consultancy</b>	Andreas Stephanides, Managing Partner 00971 503047852, +306973400300 <a href="mailto:astephanides@dalmerconsultancy.com">astephanides@dalmerconsultancy.com</a> Dubai
<b>DESPINA DEREMPEI</b>	Freelancer, Real estate consultant, golden visa programme, business set up Tel +971 50 994 0984, <a href="mailto:dderempei@yahoo.com">dderempei@yahoo.com</a> Dubai
<b>Dynamic Vision / The Corporate group</b>	Andreas Argyropoulos, Managing Director 00971 50564144194 <a href="mailto:dynamicvision.uae@gmail.com">dynamicvision.uae@gmail.com</a> Dubai
<b>Galadari &amp; Associates (Advocate &amp; Legal Consultants)</b>	Thanos Karvelis, Head of Construction and Arbitration Tel.+971 55 4147018 <a href="mailto:info@galadarilaw.com">info@galadarilaw.com</a> , <a href="http://www.galadarilaw.com">http://www.galadarilaw.com</a> Dubai
<b>Galadari &amp; Associates (Advocate &amp; Legal Consultants)</b>	Maria Palmou, Senior Associate Tel.+971 55 4147008 <a href="mailto:info@galadarilaw.com">info@galadarilaw.com</a> , <a href="http://www.galadarilaw.com">http://www.galadarilaw.com</a> Dubai
<b>HCS Hadjihannas Corporate Services</b>	Joseph G. Hadjihannas, Managing Director +35797777777 <a href="mailto:joseph@hcs-corporate.com">joseph@hcs-corporate.com</a> , <a href="http://www.hcs-corporate.com">www.hcs-corporate.com</a> Ras Al Khaimah
<b>Helene Mathieu Legal Consultants</b>	Anastasios Michopoulos, Senior Lawyer 00971 501154017, 0030 6972608338 <a href="mailto:a.michopoulos@hmlc.ae">a.michopoulos@hmlc.ae</a> , <a href="http://www.hmlc.ae">www.hmlc.ae</a> , Dubai
<b>INCE &amp; CO International law Firm</b>	Paul Katsouris, Associate Tel.+971565064755 <a href="mailto:paul.katsouris@incelaw.com">paul.katsouris@incelaw.com</a> , <a href="http://www.incelaw.com">www.incelaw.com</a> Dubai
<b>Insight UAE</b>	John Paravalos, Managing Director 00971 566044205 <a href="mailto:j.paravalos@insightuae.com">j.paravalos@insightuae.com</a> , <a href="http://www.insightuae.com">www.insightuae.com</a> Dubai